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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

February 5, 1975

Paul E. Hasgskins
P. 0. Box 4621
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Haskins:

0il Conservation Commission Order R-4897 specified that
your Arthur Cain Well No. 1 would be plugged prior to
February 1, 1975. However, your request of January 10,
1975, asking for an extension of time in which to ac-
complish this plugging has been granted and the deadline
is now May 21, 1975. In the meantime, it would be
advisable for you to furnish this office with such re-
ports as are required by State regulations, and which
were requested by my letter of August 16, 1975,

Kindly advise the status of your negotiations as out-
lined by your letter of January 10th, and when plugging
operations are due to be initiaited, inform this office
accordingly.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG
Senior Geologist
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